

682
6/9/95
(12)
52

SL No 7(R)

To

ES

SA

The Executive Secretary
AAJVS. Port Blair.

Dated 22/8/95
File

Amman
29/8

Sir,

I am to refer to your Memo No PHF
LV-3/AAJVS/95-TW/955 dated 8-6-95
and HO-LV-3/AAJVS/95-TW/118 dated
22-6-95 regarding delay in distribution
of cloths to Andamanese of Strait Island.

In this connection I am to
say that the stitched cloths were received
by me during the first week of June
from the Tailor shop and soon after receipt
of the cloths, the same was distributed
all the Andamanese in the same week. Some
of the Andamanese were at Port Blair at
the time. I was distributed to them those
who were at Port Blair and the remaining
cloths were distributed at Strait Island
in the same week. In this regard kindly
refer my copy of acknowledgement
receipt dated 12-6-95 of cloths which is
self explanatory that all the cloths were
distributed to them intime without any
further delay on my part.

But I am very much regret
to inform you that after completion of
distribution of cloths in the first week of
June, the aforesaid memos dated 8-6-95
and 22-6-95 regarding delay in distribution
of cloths and referred to a/cpt-officials

could not